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Knox County Procurement Division 
Addendum I to Invitation for Bids 3360 

Knox County Railroad Crossing Improvements 
 

  
Addendum Date:  February 8, 2023                      Buyer:  Brian Hubbs 
 
Opening Date:  February 16, 2023 at 4:00 PM              Total Page(s): Two (2) 
 
This addendum shall become a part of the project plans and specifications and shall be 
acknowledged with your bid submittal. 
 
Questions / Answers: 
 
Question 1:  Regarding the McCampbell Drive location, no binder or stone items are shown for the 

area at the proposed headwall.  Where do we account for that material?  
 
Answers 1: Account for those items under the Asphalt Pavement line item. 
 
Question 2: Is a railroad flagger required at the Jones Road crossing and the Luttrell Road 

crossing since both locations do not require paving? 
 
Answer 2: No railroad flagger required for these two locations. 
 
Question 3: Will we need to get a permit from the railroad for flaggers? 
 
Answer 3: Yes, for the locations that require a railroad flagger. 
 
Question 4: There is confusion on the bid sheets as to what 90% and 100% Items Sub-Total is for.  

What are we supposed to put in this block? 
 
Answer 4: This block is for accounting purposes between Knox County and TDOT.  You are to 

put your total for the line items for each location in the “Contract Total” block only. 
 
Question 5: Is this bid set up to be awarded to the low bidder for each individual location or for one 

awarded bidder for all locations? 
 
Answer 5: This bid will be awarded to one contractor meeting all requirements and the lowest 

total pricing of all eight locations. 
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Question 6: Is Builder’s Risk required on the Insurance Checklist? 
 
Answer 6: Builder’s Risk will not be required, this should have been marked “NO” on the 

checklist. 
 
 
 
End of Addendum I. 

 
Brian Hubbs 
Construction and Contract Specialist 
Knox County Procurement Division 
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